

Ms Georgina Sidney
Sims Group UK Limited
Long Marston
Stratford Upon Avon
Warwickshire
CV37 8AQ

Our ref: EPR/KP3195FW/V006

Your ref:-

Date: 16/12/14

Dear Ms Sidney

Your environmental permitting application for a variation to an Installation is duly made.

Application reference: EPR/KP3195FW/V006

Operator: Sims Group UK Limited

Facility: Sims Group UK Ltd, Northside, South Dock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2WE

I'm writing to let you know that your application, received on 04/12/14, is duly made as of 10/12/14 (the date on which the application fee cleared). Duly made means that we have all the information we need to begin determination.

Determination is where we assess your application and decide whether or not we can allow what you've asked for. If we have to refuse your application, we'll explain why.

We may need to ask you for more information during determination. If we do we'll write to you to explain what we need and how long you have to reply. Your application will be due for determination on 06/07/15, the date by which all 'newly prescribed activity' sites caught by the changes to the Industrial Emissions Directive must have the appropriate permit in place.

Ffôn/Tel 03000 654 555
Ebost/Email amy.nethercott@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
amy.nethercott@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

We may need to agree a longer timescale with you:

- if the application is complex;
- if we need to ask you for more information about the technical aspects of your application;
- if there's a considerable level of interest from the public or other organisations.

Please Note: You have overpaid for your application as you have used a multiplier of 140, giving an application fee of £3,360. However, in Natural Resources Wales we are charging for this work in two ways. If you are currently using Best Available Techniques (BAT), then we will charge for a minor technical variation. If you are not using BAT then we will charge for a normal variation using the installations multiplier of 56.

As your site officer has confirmed you currently operate using BAT, your application fee is £1280. As such, a partial refund of £2080 will be arranged and sent back to you.

If you have any questions please give me a call or email using the details below.

Yours sincerely



Amy Nethercott
Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff)